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How to put alarm notification on messages.

Alarm notification can be used for messages the recipient has an immediate interest on.

STEP 1

1. Click on Tools

[ Administration 3 L button J
Info 3
AlLB E Options v Company Filing
(o Autosave AY S ] =03 company
Edit High Preference List 2 crEW
i £ Destination Address T.. Vessel Project 5 ops
e e —-——- Al
Gircular List Managment  1/2008 15:52 E‘ .
Al M t /2009 15:54 +El-alison.hal F}!IRPIAY 5 IB"@ VARIOU
soldd st [lf /2009 15:54 “~ES5-asgfeurcltEUROCH o
Archive (2009 16:02 FAIRFIAY
009 15:09 EBSILON
00036-00 EVDEMONT
I0M  00040-00 07/01/2 ~E1-mail@tidel TIDELINE W WISHES s
I0M  00041-00 07/01/200 ~E1-infofunion UNIONCOM W WISHES s
IOM  00042-00 07/01/2009 ~E1-mbhellas@y MAN W WISHES s
I0M 00043-00 07/01/2009 0 AE1— DDS@DCEanmHFLE W WISHES o |
: s = = -
00 - [IM 01/01/09 05:44 c—m.ﬂh\ \‘J\F* Us++ O 4+ Load Images (= & &
& T Attach ts:
From: news@pla|5|o gr" <news@plaisio.gr= 2. Select Alarm achments:
To: <lgmar@hol.gr=
ce: Management
Date: Thu, 1 Jan 2009 05:11:13 #0200
Subject: Ko Xpovid kal Eutuyiopévo To 2009
€ 1 | » o B
UK
o [ ° i
1/, \
‘low¢ va pnv pnopoUpe va aAAaEoupe Tov K60|l0.
AAMG G201 paii pnopolpe va avakaAUPoupe Eava 6Aeg auTeg TIC agieg
1 [ i | D —T—

[ & Windo

<" % 1201 pp

Explanation:

1. Click on Tools button.

2. Select Alarm Management
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Explanation:
1. Click on A box for any respective alarm you want to use.
2. In Incoming text, type the text you expect to be found in the messages you are interested in.

For more than one texts, use in between the | character (pipe).

3. In Addressee Events, type the addressee code the messages you expect will be stamped with.
Click on the Inp and/or Sent box for incoming and/or outgoing respective messages.
Upto 9 entries are allowed.

4. Click Ok to Save the alarm notification.




